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July 22, 1884, that portion of the reservition north of the
Missour! River, about 24,503 nores, wae rsliniulehe: dy the Tar Depart-
ment to the Interior Tep:riment.

Natoker 1, 1890, by an sct of Congress (£6 Stat., 646) the
balance of the reservation lying esst and north of the Hissouri was
directed tc he operod to settlers.

y/ Ootober 31, 1842, the post of Kort Randall was turmed over to
/. the usrtermaster's Department.

Yovember 9, 1892, Fort Randall was discontimued as a military
voet, - Sunecinl Orderﬂmﬂf‘iﬂa, Department of Dakxota.

Tecember 7, 18%2) trrops were withdraen from Pert Pundell, -
7 datashment of the Zlgt Infartey corsisting of officere 2nd 47 enlisted
Mo

Oetober 20, 1893, 1n pursuance of the ast of July 5, 1684 (23
ftat,, 103) the reminder of the reservation was relinguished by the ap
Pepartment to the Interior Nepartment.

Fort FPandall wmas the station proper of troops that served in
connegtion with several Indian eswpaigns, notably the campalgne of 1858w
1866, 1867~1R68, 1E65-1086 and YHTE~]187T,

TaF Vepartment,
e AdjJutant Comeral's Office,
sugamt L6, 1927,



